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Ottawa, 23rd June 1908.

Gentlemen:-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your

communication of the 18th instant with reference to the

transfer of M.G.Siddall's interest in certain property

in Gumberland Reserve to Charles V. Fawcett, and in

reply to say that as this property stands in the name

of a number of purchase the Department is not aware

of the interest of each, and is not in a position to

accept of an assignent of such purchaser.

Your obedient servant,

Secretary.

Messrs Povell, Bennett & Trites,

Barristers &c.,

Sackville,

En l'honneur de la nouvelle.
pook Copp
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